
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

david_mackay····· 
22 June 2007 16:46 
Matthew Crosse 

Subject: Re: Critical issues progress 

Mathew, 

Very encouraging and thanks. 

David 

----Original Message----
From: Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk 
Date: 22/06/2007 14:44 
To: "Willie Gallagher"<Willie.Galla 
Mackay" <david _ macka 
Cc: "Alastair Richards - TEL"<Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk>, "Colin 
McLauchlan"<Colin.McLauchlan@tie.ltd.uk>, "David 
Crawley"<David. Crawley@tie.ltd.uk>, "Geoff Gilbert"<Geoff. Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk>, "Howard 
Elwyn-Jones "<Howard.Elwyn-J ones@tie. ltd. uk>, "Jim Harries 
(Transdev)"<iim.harries@transdevplc.co.uk>, "Keith Rimmer"<Keith.Rimmer@tie.ltd.uk>, 
"Mike Connelly"<Mike.Connelly@tie.ltd.uk>, "Miriam 
Thorne"<Miriam.Thorne@tie.ltd.uk>, "Susan Clark"<Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk>, "Suzanne 
Waugh"<Suzanne.Waugh@tie.ltd.uk>, "Tom Condie"<Tom.Condie@tie.ltd.uk>, "Tony 
Glazebrook"<Tony. Glazebrook@tie. ltd. uk>, "Trudi Craggs" <Trudi. Craggs@tie. ltd. uk> 
Subj: Critical issues progress 

Willie & David 

Please see below the latest Cl metric and Dave Crawley's mail text he sent out. 

Great result. It is good we (i.e tie and CEC) are now being far stronger in respect of decision making. 
Particularly, acceptance that some decisions need to be forced - sometimes prematurely - in order to 
allow the detailed design to get started. And yes, they do carry itinerant levels of risk and some 
locations might need reworking. 

SOS were jubilant yesterday afternoon and convened a special meeting to plan. Also, Steve Reven 
called Keith Hawcroft to let him know! 

Matthew 
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Matthew Crosse 

Project Director - Tram 

tie limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh 

EH12 5HD 

P: +44 

F: +44 

M: +44 

E: matthew.crosse@tie.ltd.uk 

W: www.tramsforedinburgh.com 

Dear All, 

The chart below indicates the current status of the critical issues. 

The significant improvement this week is, in my opinion, due to three things: 

(1) A renewed focus on the need for progress. 

(2) A decision that items at PD I should be progressed to the Detailed Design phase 
despite not having been through the modelling or PD2 phase. This does of course 
introduce risk, but it is likely to be minimal overall, and in many cases sensibly zero 
as often no alternative physical design solutions are possible anyway. 

(3) The right people being present at the meeting - please come again! 

Many thanks, 

David 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender 
immediately at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful 
business purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules 
and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to 
or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems 
or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this 
e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish 
Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation 
these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a 
request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

</BLOCK QUOTE 

Registered office - City 

Tiscali Broadband only £9.99 a month for your first 3 months! http://www.tiscali.eo.uk/products/broadband/ 
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